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Attention: Mr. R. H. Engelken, Regional Administrator T;
Dear Sir:

Subject: Docket No. 50-361
30-Day Report
Licensee Event Report No. 82-136
San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station, Unit 2

References: 1) Letter, H.B. Ray (SCE) to R.H. Engelken (NRC),
dated November 10, 1982, "Prompt Report -
Licensee Event Report No. 82-138"

2) Le'ter, H.B. Ray (SCE) to R.H. Engelken (NRC),
dated November 24, 1982, "14-Day follow-up
Report - Licensee Event Report No. 82-138"

Pursuant to Appendix A Technical Specification 6.9.1.12g to Operating
License NPF-10 for San Onofre, Unit 2, reference (1) confirmec our
prompt notification to the NRC on November 9, 1982 of a reportable
occurrence involving a manual trip of the reactor and initiatior of the
Emergency Core Cooling System (ECCS). Reference (2) provided the
required follow-up report with a completed Licensee Event Report (LER)
for this occurrence.

Pursuant to section 6.9.1.13b, this submittal provides the required 30-
day written report and copy of LER 82-136 involving Limiting Condition
for Operation (LCO) 3.4.8.1b resulting from the same occCurre .e. LCO
3.4.8.1b limits the maximum cooldown of the Reactor Coolant System (RCS)
to 100°F in any one hour period.

On November 9, 1982, while in Mode 1, momentary loss of power to the
Feedwater Control System was experienced. As a precaution, the reactor
was manually tripped. The ECCS was automatically initiated during the
resulting cooldown and RCS temperature dropped more than 100°F in less
than one hour. This viclated LCO 3.4.8.1b. The associated Action
Statement requires restoration of the LCO 1imits within 30 minutes, and
an engineering evaluation to be performed to determine the effects of
the out-of-1imit condition on the structural integrity of the RCS or be
in Hot Standby (Mode 3) condition within the next 6 hours and cooldown
to below 200°F within the next 30 hours.
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Corrective actions associated with this LCO were immediately implemented.
The plant was maintained in a stable Hot Standby condition until the
engineering evaluation was completed. The engineering evaluation was
performed and results were provided to the operators at 0230 on November
10, 1982 (approximately 10 1/2 hours after the initiation of the event).

The conclusion of the engineering evaluation was that the severity of

this transient on the RCS was less than the previously analyzed RCS
transient for a Main Steam Line (MSL) break as reported in the Final

Safety Analysis Report (FSAR). Since the SONGS 2 RCS design basis

allows for five (Sg MSL break transients during the life of the plant,

it was concluded that the RCS integrity was not affected and that the

plant was safe for continued operations. Further cooldown was not necessary
and the LCO was satisfied.

Further corrective actions to prevent recurrence are identified in
reference (2). Also, as stated in reference (2), a detailed engineering
evaluation of the ECCS initiation is underway and will be the subject of
a Special Report to be submitted before February 8, 1983 as required by
Technical Specification Sections 3.5.2 (Action b) and 6.9.2.

The public health and safety were not affected by this occurrence since
all safety systems performed as required.

If there are any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

V4

Enclosure: LER 82-136
cc: A. E. Chaffee (USNRC Resident Inspector, San Onofre Unit 2)
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